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P R O C E E D I N G S  
(Transcri  p t  continues i n  sequence from 

Volume 2. )  

TED L. BIDDY 

continues h i s  testimony under oath from Volume 2: 

CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WHARTON: 

Q L e t ' s  t a l k  about a re la ted  concept, and t h a t  i s  your 

app l i ca t ion  o f  the  f i v e - y e a r  horizon i n  the  s t a t u t e  t o  the  

concept o f  negative growth? 

A A l l  r i g h t .  

Q Now, you have never had a case i n  the  past where you 

have attempted t o  apply the  f i ve -yea r  horizon t o  what you would 

perceive t o  be a negative growth s i t u a t i o n ,  have you? 

A No, I haven' t .  I have not  seen negative growth 

systems before. We have three out  o f  the 22 i n  t h i s  system 

t h a t  have negative growth. 

Q But you t h i n k  t h e  s ta tu te  should cu t  both ways, even 

i n  a case where i t  appears the u t i l i t y  and the  regulators  made 

the proper dec is ion a t  t he  t ime, bu t  t h a t  f o r  whatever reason 

events unfolded afterwards which lead t o  a negative growth 

rate? 

A Well ,  i t  i s  a case o f  l e t  the developer beware. I f  

he i s  accurate i n  h i s  p ro jec t ions ,  f i ne ,  bu t  he i s  a t  l i b e r t y  

t o  make those decis ions t o  b u i l d  th ings any s i ze  he chooses 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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over and above the minimum. 

then he doesn' t  get the  growth, o r  even i f  he gets a negative 

growth, t h a t  was a business decis ion he made. 

I f  he bu i l ds  them too l a r g e  and 

Q I s  i t  your understanding t h a t  U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  i s  

re la ted  t o  o r  con t ro l l ed  by a developer? 

A U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc .  i s  a u t i l i t y  company. 

Q 
A Well, i t  i s  a investor-owned u t i l i t y ,  which i s  

You used the  word developer i n  your answer. 

e s s e n t i a l l y  the  same th ing .  

Q Okay. Just  so t h a t  t he  record i s  c lea r  about your 

p r i o r  answer, you t h i n k  there may be circumstances where the  

u t i l i t y  made an investment t h a t  was prudent when i t  was made, 

i t  was reasonable when i t  was made, and because o f  subsequent 

events t h a t  may not have been foreseeable a t  t he  time, there i s  

a s i t u a t i o n  o f  negative growth, t h a t  therefore the  s ta tu te  

should be appl ied i n  the  way you have suggested i n  your 

t e s t  i mony? 

A Yes, I do. And l e t  me g ive you a f o r  instance. One 

o f  the systems, the u t i l i t y  so ld  o f f  the  Druid H i l l s  p iece o f  a 

system, and I forgot  exac t l y  which one i t  was, bu t  they so ld 

o f f  p a r t  o f  it. Therefore, they have got ex t ra  capaci ty now. 

Nobody made them s e l l  o f f  p a r t  o f  t h e i r  customers, t h e i r  

system, bu t  they d i d  so. 

Q You made no attempt i n  t h i s  case t o  go back and make 

a determination as t o  whether U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc .  should o r  should 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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y an t ic ipa ted  t h i s ,  what you have termed as 

A I made no attempt, no. 

Q Now, you d o n ' t  know whether o r  not  the  system i s  

growing i n  terms o f  rea l  numbers as opposed t o  the  equivalent 

approach, 

A 

a t  t h e i r  

was p o s i t  

One - -  t h  

and three 

do you? 

I accepted the  u t i 1  

ERCs, and i n  11 out  

t y ' s  growth numbers, and I looked 

o f  the  17 water systems, there 

ve growth more than - -  there was p o s i t i v e  growth. 

ee systems had no growth a t  a l l ,  zero percent growth, 

systems had negat ive growth. So, 11 p o s i t i v e  growth, 

three a t  zero growth, and th ree  a t  negative growth f o r  the  

water systems. 

Q But, again, M r .  Biddy, you don ' t  know whether those 

p a r t i c u l a r  systems are growing i n  terms o f  rea l  numbers as 

opposed t o  the  equi V a l  ent  approach? 

A Well, they appeared t o  be from look ing a t  the  - -  
w e l l ,  I do know t h a t  based on the  maps, as w e l l ,  too,  t h a t  

there has been rea l  growth. S m a l l  bu t  rea l  growth. 

Q You d i d n ' t  know i t  a t  i n  your deposi t ion o r  I 

wouldn' t  have asked you. 

A Well, sor ry  about t h a t ,  I j u s t  remembered the  maps. 

Q L e t ' s  t a l k  about something t h a t  you have al luded t o  

several times and t h a t  i s  t he  u t i l i z a t i o n  o f  the  DEP s i z i n g  

c r i t e r i a ?  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes. 

Q I t h i n k  we ta l ked  about the  f a c t  t h a t  you have, i n  

f a c t ,  t e s t i f i e d  several times t h a t  the DEP s i z i n g  c r i t e r i a  i s  

appropriate t o  use, a t  l e a s t  as i t  re la tes  t o  I/I and t h a t  i s  

the  200-gal lon per day standard? 

A That i s  not a s i z i n g  c r i t e r i a ,  t h a t  i s  a t e s t i n g  

method f o r  col  1 e c t i  on systems. 

Q Okay. But i t s  source i s  the same manual t h a t  i s  

incorporated by reference i n  the same ru le?  

A Yes. 

Q The Ten-State Standard. 

A Yes. 

Q Do you agree t h a t  on the  face o f  t he  DEP ru les  there 

are no s i z i n g  c r i t e r i a  f o r  water o r  wastewater p lants? 

A When you say on the  face, you want me t o  ignore the  

mandatory references t h a t  say you sha l l  f o l  low. 

Q Well, t he  DEP ru les  incorporate by reference about 10 

o r  15 d i f f e r e n t  engineering t rea t i ses ,  d o n ' t  they? 

A That 's  r i g h t .  

Q But the  ru les ,  themselves, do no t  se t  f o r t h  any such 

c r i t e r i a ?  

A Well, M r .  Wharton, dur ing my 40 years i n  t h i s  

business I have been i n  the  DEP o f f i c e  many times w i t h  u t i l i t y  

systems, plans. The very f i r s t  t h i n g  they do i s  reach and get 

the Ten-State Standards and make sure you have complied w i t h  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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them. Otherwise you go back and rev ise  i t . 

Q Now, DEP doesn't  have any economic j u r i s d i c t i o n ,  does 

it? 

A Economic j u r i s d i c t i o n ,  no. 

Q And DEP doesn' t  take i n t o  account economic factors  i n  

making t h e i r  decisions o r  i n  s e t t i n g  t h e i r  ru les?  

A We1 1, t h a t ' s  a broad statement. You know, we 

discussed i n  my deposi t ion the f a c t  t h a t  i f  they put  money i n t o  

it, c e r t a i n l y  they are going t o  look a t  the  economics o f  it. 

Q Okay. So i n  those cases i n v o l v i n g  construct ion which 

does no t  invo lve  pub1 i c  money - - 
A Right.  

Q - -  DEP does not  take i n t o  account economic factors  i n  

making t h e i r  decisions, do they? 

A No, I don ' t  t h i n k  they r e a l l y  do. 

Q Now, DEP, i n  f a c t ,  takes the  p o s i t i o n  t h a t  they never 

look a t  t he  used and usefulness o f  a p a r t i c u l a r  matter o r  a 

component o r  a plan? 

A Well ,  t h a t  i s  not  q u i t e  accurate. It i s  accurate so 

long as the  operat ion o f  the  system w i l l  work. For instance, a 

sewage treatment p lan t ,  you c o u l d n ' t  oversize i t , double, f o r  

instance, you need c e r t a i n  amounts o f  f low i n  order t o  make the  

treatment p l a n t  work. 

Q I n  o ther  words, i f  there  i s  an operat ional  reason 

t h a t  a c e r t a i n  component should no t  be oversized, DEP might 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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take t h a t  i n t o  consideration? 

A Yes. 

Q But they would no t  do t h a t  on an economic basis? 

A I d o n ' t  t h i n k  so. I d o n ' t  know t h a t  i t  concerns 

them. 

Q I t h i n k  you t o l d  me i n  deposi t ion t h a t  the  bigger you 

b u i l d  it, the  b e t t e r  DEP l i k e s  it, and t h a t  they d o n ' t  look 

they economy o f  the system? 

A That 's  r i g h t ,  they are not  economists. 

Q I n  f a c t ,  do you stand by your testimony i n  the  

deposi t ion t h a t  i f  the u t i l i t y  bu i l ds  something f o r  f u tu re  

capacity, DEP could care less? 

A That ' s  r i g h t .  You know we are t a l k i n g  about 

businessmen, p r i v a t e  people now, we are not t a l  k i ng  about 

governmental agencies. 

Q Now, you are not aware o f  any PSC o r  DEP order o r  

case t h a t  has ind icated t h a t  the  Ten-State Standards se t  f o r t h  

the  s i z i n g  c r i t e r i a  t h a t  are required f o r  s i z i n g  p lan ts  o r  

t h e i r  components, are you? 

A 

Q 

A Well , DEP c e r t a i n l y  has the r u l e ,  mandatory ru les .  I 

know nothing t h a t  the PSC has d i c ta ted  by order o r  r u l e .  It i s  

a s i z i n g  c r i t e r i a  t h a t  the  regulatory  agency forces the  u t i l i t y  

t o  i n s t a l l ,  as a minimum, and then we add a l o t  o f  o ther  th ings 

You say am I aware o f  a Commission p o l i c y  o r  r u l e ?  

Any PSC o r  DEP order.  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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t o  t h a t .  

Q And i s n ' t  i t  t r u e  t h a t  you are not  aware o f  anything 

from any source reveal ing o r  i n d i c a t i n g  any instance i n  which 

DEP has sa id t h a t  someone applying f o r  a permit  has t o  b u i l d  an 

exact s i ze  o f  p lan t?  

A A minimum s i ze  o f  p l a n t  i s  what they w i l l  t e l l  you. 

And, you know, l e t ' s  face i t , 99 out o f  100 t h a t  take plans 

i n t o  the DEP w i l l  have the minimum size,  w i t h  maybe j u s t  a 

litt e contingency added t o  i t  design, simply because everybody 

i s  very conscious o f  d o l l a r s .  

Q Well, t h a t  ra ises  a po in t ,  but  l e t  me make sure I got 

an answer t o  my question. 

any source reveal ing o r  i n d i c a t i n g  any instance i n  which DEP 

t o l d  someone t h i s  i s  t he  exact s ize o f  p lan t  you need t o  b u i l d  

i n  order t o  get  a permit? 

You are not  aware o f  anything from 

A Just  t he  minimum s ize ,  t h a t ' s  r i gh t .  They d o n ' t  

d i c t a t e  s i ze  a f t e r  t h a t .  

Now, Ms. Gervasi asked you a couple o f  questions i n  Q 

your deposi t ion about the  forms t h a t  DEP p r i n t s  out  f o r  you t o  

apply f o r  permits on. 

A Yes. 

Q And do you agree t h a t  a l l  o f  those forms mandate t h a t  

the professional  engineer, i n  h i s  judgment, i s  t he  one who i s  

responsible f o r  designing the  pro jec t?  

A Well ,  c e r t a i n l y .  That i s  t r u e  i n  everyth ing you do. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q Do you agree t h a t  the Ten-State Standards apply t o  

the design o f  new p lants? 

A Absolute y,  has f o r  many 

Q Is there anything i n  the  

you are aware t h a t  says t h i s  i s  an 

appl ied t o ,  say, a 20-year -o ld  u t i  

years. 

Ten-State Standards o f  which 

appropriate standard t o  be 

i ty? 

A The Ten-State Standards ex is ted 20 years ago. They 

would have been used as the  guidel ines 20 years ago. 

been the  guide l ine as long as I have been i n  the  business. 

It has 

Q Well , then I guess what I ' m  asking you i s  whether 

when they were p r i n t e d  20 years ago they had a sentence i n  

there t h a t  would have been r e f e r r i n g  t o  a u t i l i t y  t h a t  would 

now be 40 years old?  

A I d o n ' t  know. 

Q Okay. You are no t  aware o f  anything l i k e  t h a t  i n  the  

Ten-State Standards? 

A No. 

Q Do you agree t h a t  h i s t o r i c a l l y  engineers have 

designed t o  a standard o f  about 350 gal lons per connection? 

A Per ERC, yes. Years ago t h a t  was - - say 40 years 

ago, espec ia l l y  when I f i r s t  got  i n t o  the  business, t h a t  was 

the standard, that  every household was going t o  use 350 gal lons 

a day. That whole idea has dramat ica l ly  changed i n  40 years. 

And today i t  i s ,  you know, somewhere around 200 gal ons per 

day. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q That 350 standard i s  s t i l l  a standard, though, t h a t  

DEP would accept? 

A 350 gal lons per day i s  a very, very conservative 

standard. 

the rea l  data t h a t  i s  ava i lab le  now has also pointed out t o  

students t h a t  water consumption and water use patterns have 

g rea t l y  changed i n  the  l a s t  40 years, and t h a t  water use per 

connection i s  way down. 

It may s t i l l  be taught i n  school, bu t  I ' m  sure t h a t  

Q Does DEP s t i l l  evaluate on the  basis o f  350? 

A I t h i n k  so. 

Q L e t ' s  t a l k  about t h e  concept o f  instantaneous demand 

t h a t  you t e s t i f i e d  q u i t e  a b i t  about. 

t h a t  you sa id i n  your summary t h a t  i t  was not  c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  t o  

use the  we l ls  t o  handle peak periods, i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  I t h i n k  

A That i s  cor rec t .  

Q Have you attempted i n  t h i s  case t o  engage i n  any 

analysis t o  determine whether o r  not  the  ratepayers would have 

been b e t t e r  o f f  i f ,  i n  f a c t ,  there  were l a rge  storage tanks 

located out  o f  these systems as opposed t o  the  i nc lus ion  i n  

r a t e  base o f  par ts  o f  the  w e l l s  t h a t  you t h i n k  should no t  

otherwise be i ncl  uded? 

A Just  i n t u i t i v e l y ,  j u s t  by inspect ion look ing a t  the  

systems. Seeing these very l a rge  we l l s  and pressure tanks 

versus, maybe, a 50 o r  100,000-gal lon ground storage tank and a 

pump. I know very wel l  t h a t  from my experience t h a t  we l l s  are 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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very, very expensive t o  i n s t a l l .  So, i t  i s  j u s t  not  

c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  by observation t o  use we l l s  t o  meet peak f lows. 

Q But, again, Mr. Biddy, i n  t h i s  case d i d  you do any 

s p e c i f i c  analysis o f  t h a t ?  For instance, determining where 

such storage tanks might be located, what the  cost  o f  the land 

would be? 

A No, I d i d  not  do i t . I d i d n ' t  have t ime t o  do t h a t  

k ind  o f  in -depth  analysis o f  the systems. 

Q Okay. You do agree w i t h  Mr. Seidman's basic po in t  

t h a t  i n  the case o f  f a c i l i t i e s  t h a t  have no storage o r  very 

l i t t l e  storage i t  i s  the  capaci ty a t  the  source which needs t o  

be able t o  meet the  demand dur ing peak periods? 

A Yes, we j u s t  d i f f e r  on what the  demand would be. He 

has used a very unreasonably la rge  instantaneous f low t h a t  he 

got from a char t .  That hour ly  peak or instantaneous f low has 

been g rea t l y  dampened by change i n  water use pat terns and 

conservation o f  water. But, yes, i n  answer t o  your question, 

whatever demand has t o  be met by the  pressure tank and the 

w e l l .  

Q You do agree t h a t  i f  max day i s  a c e r t a i n  number, 

t h a t  the demand i n  the  hours i n  t h a t  day i s  n o t  going t o  be as 

simple as d i v i d i n g  max day by 24? Some hours are going t o  be 

higher demand, some lower, and they a l l  t o t a l  up t o  what the  

max day i s ,  correct? 

A That i s  co r rec t .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q So i t  i s  M r .  Seidman's number o r  h i s  concept t h a t  you 

disagree wi th? H i s  concept was t o  t r y  t o  get as close as he 

could t o  the  i n s t a n t  i n  instantaneous demand. 

A 

char t ,  very u l t raconservat ive t h a t  somebody i n  North Carol ina 

produced t h a t  gives you very high instantaneous flows. 

Mr. Redemann's numbers are extremely h igh and overboard, and he 

on ly  used a peaking fac to r  o f  two times maximum d a i l y  f low. 

But your maximum d a i l y  f low, you see, has other  th ings added t o  

i t  as I have explained, so t h i s  absorbs and dampened t h a t  peak. 

The char t  he i s  using i s  j u s t  an unreasonable high 

Even 

Q Do you know whether the  concept o f  instantaneous 

demand i s  one t h a t  t he  Commission has reviewed and discussed i n  

numerous cases? 

A Well, now, I asked the u t i l i t y  by in te r rogatory  t o  

t e l l  me whether the Commission had ever ru led  on instantaneous 

f low. The u t i l i t y  sent me four  cases, o r  sent back and sa id 

here i s  t he  four  places. Now, t h a t  i s  an e x h i b i t  i n  my 

testimony where I examined those, and I found t h a t  i n  t h a t  each 

case c i t e d  by the  u t i l i t y  t h a t  the  Commission had not  so much 

as considered the  instantaneous f low cases. 

One was the  rulemaking case where i t  never went 

anywhere. Others were cases where i t  was e i t h e r  agreed t o  and 

they had a sett lement out o f  cour t ,  so t o  speak, o r  whatever, 

but  a l l  o f  t h a t  i s  Exh ib i t  TLB-8 t o  my testimony. 

Q But respec t fu l l y ,  M r .  Biddy, I asked you whether you 
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were aware t h a t  the Commission has a t  l e a s t  considered o r  

discussed instantaneous demand i n  over a dozen cases? 

A I t h i n k  c e r t a i n l y  i t  has been brought up. M r .  

Seidman has t r i e d  t o  b r i n g  i t  up several t imes, I t h i n k .  

Q Your testimony, I ' m  no t  sure i f  t h a t  i s  a 

typographical e r r o r ,  seems t o  make i t  ind i ca te  t h a t  Mr. Seidman 

invented the  concept. That i s  not  your understanding, i s  it? 

A No, he d i d n ' t  invent  the concept. He invented t h i s  

used and useful formula he i s  t r y i n g  t o  use, though. 

Q Now, j u s t  so the record i s  c lear ,  you do agree the  

concept o f  instantaneous demand as described by Mr. Seidman i s  

what i s  occurr ing i n  several o f  U t i 1  i t i e s ,  Inc .  ' s  smal l e r  

systems i n  terms o f  the  demand, i t  i s  i ns tan t?  

A Except f o r  i t  i s  a much lower amount than he o r  M r .  

Redemann e i t h e r  one i s  proposing. 

Q M r .  Biddy, even though the issue was s t i pu la ted ,  i n  

your summary you seemed t o  t a l k  about the  th ree  p lan ts  t h a t  you 

bel ieve are included i n  serv ice bu t  t h a t  have been taken out o f  

service i n  a no t  too f l a t t e r i n g  way. I n  f a c t  - -  
A 

Q 

I meant i t  t h a t  way. 

Well ,  you d o n ' t  know anything about the  concept o f  

forced abandonment o r  prudent r e t i  rement, do you? 

A Well ,  I know t h a t  three systems were abandoned. And 

when we by i n te r roga to ry  and request f o r  production o f  

documents received actual p l a n t - i n - s e r v i c e  schedules f o r  those 
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three p lants ,  over three-quar ters  o f  a m i l l i o n  d o l l a r s  o f  

p l a n t - i n - s e r v i c e  was s t i l l  ind icated t o  be i n  service.  I 

thought t h a t  was atrocious. And had i t  been the  f i r s t  t ime I 

had seen i t  from U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc .  i t  wouldn' t  i r k  me so much, 

but  I have seen i t  before. 

Q But you have no idea as we s i t  here today what the  

appropr ate accounting treatment o f  those p lan ts ,  given t h e i r  

status,  i s  o r  should have been, do you? 

A I ' m  no t  an accountant, I d o n ' t  do any o f  t h a t .  

Q Okay. Mr. Biddy, you included i n  some o f  your 

f igures  i n  attempting t o  determine the used and usefulness o f  

wastewater p lan ts  i n  which I t h i n k  U t i l i t i e s ,  I nc .  i s  - -  w e l l ,  

perhaps they are booked and perhaps not .  But i n  order t o  

determine wastewater f lows a t  some o f  the  systems, you assumed 

t h a t  80 percent o f  water t h a t  i s  u t i l i z e d  by res iden t ia l  users 

i s  returned t o  the  wastewater p lan t?  

A I d id ,  yes. 

Q Now, i n  f a c t ,  i n  doing your ca lcu la t ions  you used 

t h a t  80 percent across the  board, d i d n ' t  you? 

A I d id .  

Q Okay. I s n ' t  i t  t r u e  t h a t  general serv ice customers 

are considered t o  r e t u r n  a higher amount because they d o n ' t  

have i r r i g a t i o n  needs normally? 

A Yes, t h a t  i s  t r u e .  

Q Now, M r .  Redemann's testimony i s  t h a t  96 percent f o r  
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commercial and general service would be a more appropriate 
f i gure? 

A Well, 90 plus,  yes. 

Q 

A For the very limited number of general service 
So even you acknowledge i t  should be 90 or over? 

customers, yes. 

Q And can you te l l  me what those numbers are as we s i t  

here right now? 
A No, I cannot. 
Q Okay. Is your failure t o  use t h a t  higher percentage 

for the number of commercial or general service customers mean 
t h a t  your figures, i n  f a c t ,  are i n  error? 

A My figures are approximate. 

Q They are certainly skewed i n  an unfavorable l i g h t  t o  
Uti l i t  es, Inc, are they no t ,  because you d i d n ' t  use the higher 
return f i gure? 

A Well, aga in ,  l e t  me po in t  ou t  t h a t  my 10 percent t h a t  
I used as an allowable was a very liberal allowance t o  the 
u t i 1  i t y  based on w h a t  we see i n  the Ravenna Park System where I 

ac tua l ly  computed i t  and where the S t a f f  computed using a 
500-gal lon per day rule. As I said, our adjustment, our 

accountants took my numbers and adjusted the cost by about 
$30,000.  Mr. Redemann adjusted i t  by $45,000. Now t h a t  I 

the sewer quantities t o  do i t  correctly, i t  would be somew 
i n  the neighborhood o f  $58,000 t h a t  I have shown i n  my exh 
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Q Do you agree w i t h  the  testimony o f  Mr. Redemann t h a t  

the Commission t y p i c a l l y  assumes t h a t  96 percent o f  the water 

purchased by general serv ice customers i s  returned as 

wastewater? 
I A Probably so. 

Q Do you bel ieve t h a t  t h a t  96 percent f i g u r e  i s  an 

appropriate f igure?  

A Well, you know, these are approximate numbers, you 

c a n ' t  say i t  i s  rea l  accurate. I t  i s  approximate. It i s  

somebody's best estimate o f  how much a general service 

customer, and there i s  a l o t  o f  d i f f e r e n t  kinds o f  general 

service customers, how much o f  t h e i r  water i s  returned t o  the  

sewer. 

f o r  a long time. O r  I say r u l e ,  r u l e  o f  thumb has been 

establ ished f o r  res iden t ia l  s t ruc tu res .  

I n  general, the  80 percent r u l e  has been establ ished 

Q For res iden t ia l  customers? 

A Yes. 

Q Why d i d n ' t  you make t h a t  breakdown i n  your f i g u r e  

between general service and res iden t i  a1 ? 

A A matter o f  t ime probably, and no t  going i n t o  t h a t  

f i n e  a d e t a i l ,  and probably d i d  no t  have the  number o f  general 

serv i  ce customers handy. 

Q Mr. Biddy, are you aware o f  the  f a c t  t h a t  the s t r i c t  

app l i ca t ion  o f  t h a t  k ind  o f  a formula i n  the Summertree system 

might not be appropri ate? 
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A Well, I understand t h a t  there  are a number o f  pure 

i r r i g a t i o n  meters i n  the  Summertree system. I asked through 

two d i f f e r e n t  ser ies o f  i n te r roga to r ies  f o r  t h a t  explanation 

Y 

and I never d i d  get a completely c lea r  answer from the u t i l i t y  

as t o  exact ly  what they had. They s e l l  45 m i l l i o n  gal lons o f  

water, Summertree, i n  the  t e s t  year. Only 20 m i l l i o n  o f  i t  

wound up i n  the  sewer, and I wonder where i s  i t  going. That i s  

w i l l  l o t  o f  water, 25 m i l l i o n s  gal lons o f  water going 

somewhere. 

I was t o l d  they had a number o f  i r r i g a t i o n  meter 

connections. No breakdown o f  t h a t  was given t o  me, whether 

t h a t  was i n  homes, i n  each home, o r  f o r  parks and g o l f  course 

and areas. Now, I d i d  no t i ce  when I was a t  Summertree 

inspect ing the  system t h a t  there i s  a l a rge  g o l f  course there.  

I suspect a great  deal o f  t h a t  20 m i l l i o n  gal lons o f  water i s  

going t o  water t h a t  g o l f  course. 

Q But you d i d  use the  same 80 percent when you were 

making your ca l cu la t i on  f o r  Summertree? 

A 

Q 
Yes, o f  the  water t h a t  was so ld  t o  sewer customers. 

And you do acknowledge t h a t  i n  a serv ice area i n  

which there i s  a separate i r r i g a t i o n  system, t h a t  f i g u r e  i s  

l i k e l y  t o  be much greater  than 80 percent t h a t  i s  returned t o  

the water system? 

A I f  t h a t  i s  t rue ,  yes. I f  t h a t  i s  t r u e ,  what you are 

saying. I f  these - -  the  d i f fe rence between 20 m i l l i o n  gal lons 
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t h a t  were so ld t o  sewer customers and the 45 m i l l i o n  gal lons o f  

water t h a t  i s  sold, i f  t h a t  i s  the r e s u l t  o f  separate meters a t  

l o t s  f o r  i r r i g a t i o n  water, then, yes, i t  i s  skewed some. Not a 

whole l o t ,  bu t  some. 

Q But despi te the f a c t  t h a t  you knew there  were 

separately metered i r r i g a t i o n  we l ls  ou t  there,  you went ahead 

and used the  80 percent f igure?  

A Well, again, r e s t r a i n t s  o f  t ime and budget. 

Q On the  revised Exh ib i t  TLB-6, you have proposed an 

al lowable i n - f l o w  f o r  Ravenna o f  5 percent, i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That i s  correct .  

Q And what informat ion d i d  you u t i l i z e  t o  a r r i v e  a t  

your conclusion? 

A The i n - f l o w  should be approximately t h a t  equal t o  o r  

less  than your i n f i l t r a t i n g  i n  the  system as a general r u l e  

t h a t  you w i l l  see i n  sewer systems. The al lowable i n f i l t r a t i o n  

here, using the 200-gal lon per day r u l e ,  turned out t o  be a 

1,224,000 gal lons i n  the year. F ive percent o f  the  water so ld 

so i t  i s  about equal t o  sewer customer i s  a 1,038,000 gal lons,  

using the  5 percent ru le .  

Q And, once again, i n  these ca lcu 

gone t o  Ravenna, you have assumed 200 gal 

diameter per  m i l e  o f  sewer, cor rec t?  

A That i s  cor rec t .  

a t ions  t h a t  you have 

ons per day per inch  

Q And t h a t  i s  the DEP c r i t e r i a  f o r  new systems? 
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A That i s  correct .  

Q Now, t h i s  i s  the e x h i b i t  t h a t  I t h i n k  i t  was 

represented t h a t  you were no t  able t o  pu t  together u n t i l  you 

received some d i  scovery responses? 

A Yes, u n t i l  a f t e r  I had f i l e d  my d i r e c t  testimony. 

Q Do you know whether, i n  f a c t ,  the discovery responses 

were received by the pa r t i es  i n  t h i s  case before you f i l e d  your 

t e s t  i mony? 

A I do not  know. 

Q 

A I do not  know. 

Q Did you ask Publ ic  Counsel about t h a t ?  

A No, I d i d  not.  

Q 

You d o n ' t  know one way o r  another? 

But i t  i s  your understanding t h a t  the  S t a f f  had the 

in format ion before you f i l e d  your testimony? 

A 

testimony. 

t h e i r  testimony and was surprised. 

I ' m  no t  sure i f  S t a f f  had i t  before I f i l e d  my 

I saw i t i n  S t a f f ' s  - -  when S t a f f  came out  w i t h  

Q Do you r e c a l l ,  Mr. Biddy, t h a t  I took your deposi t ion 

on August 1, 2003? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q And on Page 14, Line 24, I asked you i s  i t  your 

understanding t h a t  the  S t a f f  had the in format ion before you 

f i l e d  your testimony, and your answer was yes. 

A They could have. That was not  a rea l  s t rong yes, 
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because I d o n ' t  know. I have no idea. I saw i t  f o r  the f i r s t  

t h i s  

t h a t  

t ime i n  S t a f f ' s  testimony. And I said, hey, where d i d  

come from? Well, i t  turns  out  i t  was an i n te r roga to ry  

S t a f f  proposed t o  the  u t i l i t y .  

Now, i n  defense o f  everybody as f a r  as hand1 

o f  these in te r roga to r ies ,  I w i l l  have t o  say t h a t  t h i s  

ng a l l  

case had 

the  most i n te r roga to r ies  and requests f o r  product ion o f  

documents o f  any case I have ever been involved i n ,  and many 

times they had t o  be restated over and over. So there was a 

l o t  o f  paper s h u f f l i n g  back and f o r t h ,  and I d o n ' t  doubt tha 

one might have gotten misplaced. 

Q Mr. Biddy, do you have U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c . ' s  responses 

i n te r roga to r ies  up there  w i t h  you? 

A Yes, I t h i n k  I have most o f  them. 

Q I want you t o  take a look  a t  

from OPC t o  U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc .  

And I can show i t  t o  you, M r  

having a problem l a y i n g  your hands on 

A Please do. 

MR. WHARTON: May I approach 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. 

Mr. Wharton, wh i le  Mr. Biddy 

t o  

In te r roga to ry  Number 106 

Biddy, i f  you are 

t? 

Commissioner? 

i s  reviewing t h a t ,  how 

much more do you have f o r  t h i s  witness? 

MR. WHARTON: I ' m  almost done. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 
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THE WITNESS: I see i t . 

BY MR. WHARTON: 

Q Okay. Now, i n  f a c t ,  t h a t  i n te r roga to ry  response does 

set  f o r t h  the  informat ion on the  Summertree i r r i g a t i o n  t h a t  you 

ind icated t h a t  was unclear t o  you, does i t  not? 

A Yes, i t  does. 

Q Okay. Why d i d n ' t  you use t h a t  instead o f  going w i t h  

the  80 percent across the  board when you d i d  your ca lcu lat ions? 

A A good question. I f  I had had t h i s ,  I would have. 

What I had was S t a f f ' s  testimony t h a t  had the  footages o f  sewer 

i n  i t . I d o n ' t  know t h a t  I have ever seen the  actual 

i n te r roga to ry  response. They ind icated i n  t h e i r  testimony t h a t  

they received those numbers by in te r rogatory  request f o r  

production o f  documents. 

t a l k  about footages o f  sewer, i t  t a l k s  about quan t i t i es  o f  

sewer. 

Q 

Nowhere i n  t h i s  in te r rogatory  does i t  

So i s  i t  poss ib le ,  Mr. Biddy, t h a t  you d i d n ' t  receive 

a l l  the  in format ion from the  O f f i c e  o f  Publ ic  Counsel t h a t  was 

exchanged between the  p a r t i e s  i n  these cases? 

A Well, f i r s t  and l a s t  I guess I did ,  except perhaps 

f o r  t h a t  one. But w i t h  as many papers as were moving back and 

f o r t h ,  t h a t  i s  always a p o s s i b i l i t y .  

MR. WHARTON: Give me j u s t  one second, i f  you w i l l ,  

Commissioner Deason. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Biddy, wh i l e  they are 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

conferr ing,  l e t  me ask you a quest 

TLB-6. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

290 

on on the revised Exh ib i t  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: For I tem 3, the Ravenna 

Park/Lincoln System, you have ind ica ted  t h a t  you u t i l i z e d  an 

al lowable i n - f l o w  o f  5 percent o f  water sold,  correct? 

THE WITNESS: O f  water so ld t o  sewer customers, yes, 

s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And where d i d  t h a t  come from? 

THE WITNESS: Where d i d  my 5 percent f i g u r e  come 

from? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: Nothing bu t  general knowledge t h a t  

i n - f l o w  i s  about equal t o  i n f i l t r a t i o n  i n  most systems, and 5 

percent o f  the  20 m i l l i o n  gal lons i s  a l i t t l e  over a m i l l i o n  

gal lons.  Your al lowable i n f i l t r a t i o n  i s  a l i t t l e  over a 

m i l l i o n  gal lons.  

used i n  the indust ry .  

no rea l  proof o f .  

Five percent i s  j u s t  a r u l e  o f  thumb t h a t  i s  

It i s  an approximate value t h a t  there i s  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And your i n f i l t r a t i o n  amount 

t h a t  you calculated, t h a t  was no t  - - was there  any r u l e  o f  

thumb appl ied there o r  d i d  you use actual numbers? 

THE WITNESS: I used actual numbers. The r u l e  f o r  

t e s t i n g  a system i s  the  200-gal lon per inch  diameter per m i l e  

o f  sewer r u l e  o f  DEP's. Simply m u l t i p l y i n g  t h a t  by the  mi les 
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o f  sewer gives you the 1,224,000 gal lons per year. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So you used the  200 gal lons per 

day per inch diameter per mi le .  

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And appl ied t h a t  t o  actual 

numbers. 

THE WITNESS: 

o f  i n - f l o w  t o  it. 

BY MR. WHARTON : 

Q And, again, 

Yes, s i r ,  and then added the 5 percent 

I C .  Biddy, when you are t a l k i n g  about the 

200-gal lon per day standard, you are t a l k i n g  about the DEP 

standard f o r  t e s t i n g  new systems? 

A I have sa id  t h a t  several t imes here. 

Q And your answer i s  s t i l l  the  same? 

A It i s .  

Q Okay. I j u s t  want t o  make sure o f  something you sa id 

It i s  no t  your testimony, i s  e a r l i e r  t h a t  I may have misheard. 

i t ,  t h a t  U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc .  included growth f o r  p l a n t  i n  any case 

other than Summertree and Golden H i l l s ?  

A The ones they computed, they used whatever growth 

fac to r  they had. Most o f  them they d i d n ' t  compute, they d i d n ' t  

bother t o .  

Q But are you aware, o ther  than f o r  p l a n t ,  anything 

other than Summertree and Golden H i l l s  a growth fac to r  t h a t  was 

u t i l i z e d  by U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c . ?  
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A Yes. 

Q I n  what cases? 

A 

Q I ' m  sorry,  you are agreeing w i t h  me. Okay. Now, you 

I agreed w i t h  you t h a t  t h a t  i s  what they d id .  

d id go ou t  and v i s u a l l y  inspect the  service areas and drove 

through some o f  the subdivisions, cor rec t?  

A Yes, I d id .  

Q And you d i d  see some homes occupy more than one l o t ,  

correct? 

A I could have. I d i d n ' t  make s p e c i f i c  note o f  it, but  

I could have, yes. 

Q And you saw t h a t  some o f  the l o t s  out  there i n  the 

various serv ice areas may not  have been su i tab le  f o r  

development? 

A 

one o r  two. 

Q 

A No, I d i d  not .  

I d o n ' t  remember any o f  those, bu t  there  i s  always 

But you d i d n ' t  attempt t o  quan t i f y  those numbers? 

MR. WHARTON: That 's  a l l  I have. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: S t a f f ,  do you have questions 

f o r  t h i s  witness? 

MS. GERVASI:  Yes, Commissioner, we have a 

considerable number o f  questions f o r  him. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. We w i l l  recess u n t i l  

4:15. 
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(Recess. 1 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: C a l l  the  hearing back t o  order. 

Before we resume cross-examination o f  Mr. Biddy, I have had a 

number o f  inqu i res  concerning scheduling and t h a t  s o r t  o f  t h i n g  

and what we are planning on doing ton igh t .  I would 1 i ke - - I 
know i t  i s  s t i l l  ea r l y ,  t h i s  i s  the f i r s t  day o f  a three-day 

hearing, bu t  I would welcome some inpu t  as t o  whether there i s  

any sentiment as t o  whether we may could f i n i s h  the  hearing 

tomorrow. And I know t h a t  i t  i s  sometimes k i n d  o f  l i k e  look ing 

i n t o  a c rys ta l  b a l l ,  and i t  i s  d i f f i c u l t  t o  est imate, bu t  t o  

the  extent  I could get any guidance, I would appreciate t h a t .  

So, M r .  Friedman, do you have anything t o  o f f e r ?  

MR. FRIEDMAN: I t h i n k  there i s  a very good 

l i k e l i h o o d  t h a t  we w i l l  f i n i s h  up tomorrow, espec ia l l y  i f  we 

s ta r ted  a t  9:OO o ' c lock  o r  so. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: There are a number o f  

appointments a1 ready set  i n Commi ss i  oners ' o f f  i ces , so 9 : 30 

w i l l  be the  e a r l i e s t  we could s t a r t  tomorrow. Given a 9:30 

s t a r t i n g  t ime, do you s t i l l  t h i n k  t h a t  tomorrow i s  doable? Not 

a guarantee, bu t  doable. 

MR. FRIEDMAN: I t h i n k  very doable. I d o n ' t  have a 

l o t  o f  cross-examination o f  a l o t  o f  those f o l k s .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r .  Rei 1 ly? 

MR. REILLY: I would share t h a t  view. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: S t a f f ?  
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MS. GERVASI: Yes, we share t h a t  view, as we l l .  We 

r e a l l y  on ly  have a good amount o f  questions f o r  Mr. Biddy and 

then again f o r  M r .  Lubertozzi.  Just a very small amount o f  

questions f o r  some o f  the  other  witnesses t h a t  are coming up. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, i t  would be my desi re ,  i f  

possible,  t o  t r y  t o  f i n i s h  Mr. Biddy t h i s  evening. And when we 

f i n i s h  Mr. Biddy, he w i l l  be the l a s t  witness f o r  today. And 

then I assume we would p i c k  up w i t h  Ms. DeRonne f i r s t  t h i n g  i n  

the morning a t  9:30. So t h a t  i s  k ind  o f  the  general game p lan 

t h a t  we are going t o  go forward w i th .  S t a f f ,  you may proceed. 

MS. GERVASI: Thank you. 

CROSS EXAM1 NATI ON 

BY MS. GERVASI: 

Q M r .  Biddy, I bel ieve  I heard you say i n  your summary 

t h a t  you provided o f  your testimony t h i s  afternoon t h a t  using 

we l ls  t o  provide peak f lows i s  no t  economically feas ib le ,  i s  

t h a t  correct? 

A I d i d n ' t  say i t  was not  economically feas ib le ,  I said 

i t  was not  c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  nor a very e f f e c t i v e  way o f  doing the 

job.  

Q What would be a more e f f e c t i v e  way o f  doing the  job ,  

i n  your opinion? 

A 

Q 

A 

With a ground storage tank and a h igh serv ice pump. 

What about elevated storage, would t h a t  work? 

Elevated storage f o r  these systems would probably be 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

22 

23 

24 

25 

295 

cost p r o h i b i t i v e .  

Q For the U I F  systems t h a t  have no storage, would you 

recommend t h a t  storage be added? 

A Ground storage and high service pumps, yes, I t h i n k  

the systems c r y  out f o r  i t . 

Q I n  your opinion, i s  i t  best under the circumstances 

o f  t h i s  case o r  not t h a t  U IF  continue t o  meet peak f low demands 

using the water f a c i l i t i e s  already i n  place? 

A Well, they picked a very i n e f f i c i e n t  and expensive 

way o f  doing i t , both f o r  themselves and f o r  the  ratepayers. 

And as I mentioned i n  my testimony, the insurance services 

o f f i c e s  do not recognize hydro-pneumatic tank systems f o r  f i r e  

f low. So the ratepayers get no break on t h e i r  f i r e  insurance. 

It i s  c l a s s i f i e d  as the worst r a t e  they could have. Yes, I 

t h i n k  i t  would be good i f  they would - -  i n  the l a rge r  systems 

especia l ly ,  i f  they would i n s t a l l  some ground tanks and high 

serv 

1 abe 

ce pumps. 

Q Thank you. 

MS. GERVASI: We passed out what we would l i k e  t o  now 

, mark as the next ava i lab le  e x h i b i t  number, please? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exh ib i t  12. 

MS. GERVASI: Thank you. And these are FDEP permit 

appl icat ions.  

(Exh ib i t  12 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  1 

BY MS. GERVASI: 
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Q Do you have a copy o f  t h a t  e x h i b i t  t h a t  has been 

marked as 12, Mr. Biddy? 

A I do have, yes. 

Q Now, you say i n  your testimony t h a t  you have designed 

and supervised the  master planning, design, and construct ion o f  

thousands o f  res iden t ia l ,  commercial, and i n d u s t r i a l  

proper t ies,  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A I have, yes. 

Q And as pa r t  o f  your work as a professional engineer, 

when you worked on a l l  o f  those proper t ies,  have you had 

occasion t o  sign, date, and seal appl icat ions t o  the F lo r i da  

Department o f  Environmental Protect ion? 

A Many times, yes. 

Q Do you agree t h a t  t he  DEP has forms f o r  applying f o r  

a pub l i c  d r i nk ing  water f a c i l i t y  const ruct ion permit and a 

general permit f o r  const ruct ion o f  an extension t o  a p u b l i c  

d r i nk ing  water  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q W i l l  you take a look a t  t h a t  e x h i b i t  t h a t  has been 

marked as 12 and t e l l  me i f  you recognize i t s  contents? 

A Yes, I do. The - -  

Q Do these - -  I ' m  sor ry .  

A The f i r s t  one i s  a const ruct ion permit  f o r  a d r i nk ing  

water f a c i l i t y ,  and the  second one i s  a general permit f o r  

construct ion o f  an extension t o  a p u b l i c  d r i nk ing  water 
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d i s t r i b u t i o n  system. 

Q Do these appear t o  be t r u e  and co r rec t  copies o f  

those permit appl icat ions? 

A From a l l  appearances, yes. 

Q Would you please r e f e r  t o  Page 2. Let me get the 

cor rec t  page number f o r  you, i t  would be Page 12 o f  the 

four  zeros and a 12? e x h i b i t  , bottom r i g h t  - hand corner, 

A A l l  r i g h t .  

Q And t h i s  i s  w i t h  respect 

f o r  the  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system, corre 

A Yes. 

t o  the  DEP general permit 

t? 

Q Publ ic  d r i nk ing  water d i s t r  bu t i on  system. Do you 

see a t  the top  o f  t h i s  Page 12 where t says professional 

engineer and responsi b l  e charge o f  designing p ro jec t?  

A I do, yes. 

Q 

A 

Q 

And you have probably prepared many o f  these? 

I have signed and f i l l e d  out t h i s  form, yes. 

Would you please t u r n  t o  Page 17 o f  t h i s  same 

e x h i b i t ?  

A I ' m  there.  

Q And do you see where i t  says design projected maximum 

hour water demand f o r  proposed a1 te red  new d i s t r i b u t i o n  

f a c i l i t i e s  under t h i s  p ro jec t?  

A I do. 

Q Do you agree t h a t  the DEP looks a t  and requires 
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maximum hour ca l  cul a t ions on permit appl i c a t i o n s  f o r  proposed 

water d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems? 

A Absolutely. 

Q And do you agree t h a t  t he  water d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems 

should be sized f o r  maximum hours? 

A Yes. 

Q 
E x h i b i t  12. And t h i s  i s  t he  p u b l i c  d r i nk ing  water f a c i l i t y  

const ruct ion permit,  correct? 

Now, would you please r e f e r  back t o  Page 2 o f  t h i s  

A It i s .  

Q Do you see where i t  says on t h i s  page, "Professional 

engineer and responsible charge o f  designing p r o j e c t " ?  

A Yes. 

Q And you have prepared many o f  these permit  

app l i ca t ions ,  as we l l ,  correct? 

A I have. 

Q Please t u r n  t o  Page 4 o f  the  e x h i b i t  where i t  says 

design populat ion and water demand f o r  system. Do you see 

tha t?  

A I do. 

Q And Paragraph 18 s ta tes ,  "Projected maximum hour 

water demand i n  design year and bas is  o f  p ro jec t i on , "  correct? 

A Yes, i t  does. 

Q So t h e  DEP looks a t  and requi res maximum hour 

ca lcu la t ions  on water treatment p l a n t  const ruct ion permit 
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appl icat ions,  i s n ' t  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Well, they requi re the informat ion.  The c r i t e r i a  i s  

ow t o  the  maximum 

average d a i l y  f low t o  

water we l l s  and pumps 

t o  show them what the 

f 

r e s t .  But the design basis i s  the maximum 

average dai  l y  f low. Those two comparisons 

Standards i s  an absolutely r u l e  t h a t  i s  en 

ow i s ,  and a l l  the 

d a i l y  f low and 

from Ten-State 

'orced. 

Q Okay. Do you know why the  DEP requires the maximum 

hour ca lcu la t ions  f o r  the s i z i n g  o f  water treatment p lan ts  on 

the app l i ca t i on  form? 

A Well, I t h i n k  probably they want t o  look  a t  the  

d i s t r i b u t i o n  system i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  i t  and make sure t h a t  you 

can d i s t r i b u t e  t o  the d i s t r i b u t i o n  system and meet t h a t  maximum 

hour. Normally, as I have sa id,  t h a t  i s  done w i t h  a storage 

tank a t  the  end o f  your treatment f a c i l i t y  and a h igh serv ice 

Pump 

Q But you d o n ' t  advocate the  use o f  maximum hour o r  

peak out demand i n  ca l cu la t i ng  used and useful f o r  water p l a n t  

i n  t h i s  case, i s  t h a t  cor rec t?  

A For water treatments p lan ts ,  no, t h a t  i s  no t  the  

r u l  e. 

Q Can you expla in  why you d o n ' t  advocate the  use o f  the 
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maximum hour? You say i t  i s  not the ru le?  

A No, ma'am. I take the pos i t i on  t h a t  t he  s i z i n g  

c r i t e r i a  o f  t he  DEP, which i s  not  maximum hour, i t  i s  max day 

f o r  treatment p lan ts  and f o r  water we l ls .  Yes, i t  i s  maximum 

hour f o r  your d i s t r i b u t i o n  system, because obviously you have 

got t o  have maximum hour handled by your pipes, bu t  t h a t  i s  

usua l ly  furnished w i t h  a ,  l i k e  I say, w i t h  storage and high 

service pumps. So t h a t  i s  the  reason t h a t  I sa id  t h a t .  

Q I s  t h i s  based on the  Ten-State Standards ru le ,  i s  

t h a t  the  r u l e  you are r e f e r r i n g  t o ?  

A Yes, i t  i s .  

Q On what bas is  do you conclude t h a t  t h e  Ten-State 

Standards should govern how t o  ca lcu la te  used and useful f o r  

water treatment p lan ts?  

A I f  you w i l l  l ook  a t  t he  DEP Code, F l o r i d a  

Admin is t ra t ive Code, I have i t  here i f  you want me t o  take the  

t ime t o  f i n d  i t , i t  says t h a t  these guide l ines are mandatory. 

They are not  opt ional  or you do some percentage o f  them, they 

are mandatory. These are the  guidel ines f o r  s i z i n g  we l ls  and 

treatment p lan ts .  You have d i f f e r e n t  gu ide l ines f o r  designing 

water d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems. You have a d i f f e r e n t  gu ide l ine  f o r  

designing storage f a c i l i t i e s .  You should have storage 

f a c i l i t i e s  a t  each one o f  these f a c i l i t i e s .  

Q Do you know whether t h a t  Ten-State Standards r u l e  i s  

what DEP re1 i e s  exc lus i ve l y  on as the  governing r u l e ?  
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A Well, i n  the 40 years I have been i n  business, the 

f i r s t  t h i n g  you do when you go i n  w i t h  your design i s  they p u l l  

the Ten-State Standards and make sure t h a t  you have complied 

w i t h  a l l  o f  those ru les .  

Now, i f  you go above t h a t ,  no, they won' t  have a 

whole l o t  t o  say about i t , so long as i t  i s  an operational 

system, bu t  those are the  minimum required. 

Q 

exc lus ive ly ,  i s  t h a t  what I understand you t o  say? 

So they d o n ' t  use the  Ten-State Standards 

A No, I d i d  no t  say t h a t .  I said  t h a t  each and every 

t ime they p u l l  the  Ten-State Standards and check your designs 

by t h a t .  

Q 

e x i s t ?  

Do you know whether o ther  design manuals o r  resources 

A There are others,  yes, l o t s  o f  others.  A l l  the AWWA 

manuals, various and sundry other  pub l i ca t ions  by the U.S. EPA 

and so on. But the Ten-State Standards i s  the  B i b l e  as f a r  as 

s i z i n g  the  s i ze  o f  treatment p lan ts  and we l ls ,  source o f  supply 

wel l  pump. 

Q Do you know whether the  DEP w i l l  r e l y  on any o f  those 

other design manuals such as the  AWWA t h a t  you j u s t  mentioned? 

A 

As I said,  they are no t  opposed t o  you going higher,  bu t  these 

are the maximum s ize.  And i n  a r a t e  case proceeding where we 

are t a l k i n g  about what i s  f a i r  f o r  the ratepayers, we fee l  and 

Well, I t h i n k  they look  a t  them some as guidel ines.  
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i t  i s  my p o l i c y  and the p o l i c y  o f  the OPC t h a t  the minimum s ize 

t h a t  i s  required plus the  other  fac to rs  we have ta lked  about as 

cushions, should be the  basis o f  how you judge a u t i l i t y ' s  

system t o  see how much used and useful  i t  i s .  

Q Are you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  the  DEP Rule 62-555.330, and i t  

i s c a l l  ed engineering references f o r  publ i c water systems? 

A Yes, I t h i n k  I have i t  here i f  you w i l l  g ive me a 

minute. 

Q Sure. 

A Yes, I have i t  i n  f r o n t  o f  me. 

Q I s n ' t  i t  t r u e  t h a t  t h a t  r u l e  references seven 

s p e c i f i c  Waterworks manuals and technical  publ icat ions t o  be 

appl ied,  i n c l  uding an AWW - - one o r  two AWWA publ i ca t i ons ,  

among others? 

A Yes, i t  does. 

Q And t h i s  i s  f o r  t he  purposes o f  determining whether 

appl icat ions t o  construct  o r  a l t e r  a pub l i c  water system sha l l  

be issued o r  denied by the  DEP, i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That i s  cor rec t .  

Q Have you read the  testimony o f  U t i l i t y  Witness 

Seidman f i l e d  i n  t h i s  case? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Are you aware t h a t  M r .  Se 

instantaneous demand, i nstantaneous 

t e s t  i mony ? 

dman references 

peak demands i n  h i s  
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A I am. 

Q And have you read the testimony o f  S t a f f  Witness 

Redemann? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Are you aware then t h a t  he references a peak hour 

demand i n  h i s  testimony? 

A Yes, I have seen both test imonies. 

Q So M r .  Seidman and Mr. Redemann both consider t h a t  

there are peak demands other  than the maximum day demand, i s n ' t  

t h a t  a t r u e  statement? 

A True. And I have t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  t h a t  i s  t rue ,  o f  

I ' m  saying two course you have peak demands i n  the  system. 

th ings about t h a t .  Number one, the  change i n  water patterns 

and conservation o f  water has dampened t h a t  peak somewhat over 

the years, q u i t e  a b i t  over the years. Number two, we d o n ' t  

j u s t  take the maximum d a i l y  f low i n  the  used and useful t e s t ,  

we add f i v e  years o f  growth t o  it, number one, t h a t  i s  q u i t e  a 

l o t ,  and we add f i r e  f low which i s  a b i g  f low, and then we 

add - - o r  a t  l e a s t  g ive  them 10 percent unaccounted f o r  water 

i n  t h a t  demand. So we add a l o t  t o  the  demand t h a t  takes 

care - -  obviously i t  does because we have had no pressure 

problems i n  these systems - -  takes care o f  t he  peak flows. 

However, my testimony i s  t h a t  t h a t  i s  no t  an e f f i c i e n t  and 

c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  way t o  meet peak f lows. 

Q And, therefore,  the  peak f lows i n  t h i s  case, i n  your 
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d not be recognized beyond the  maximum day? 

I t h i n k  because o f  the  fac to rs  I have 

mentioned, t h a t  the  peak hour ly,  which Mr. Redemann obtained by 

doubl ing maximum d a i l y ,  and the instantaneous f low which M r .  

Seidman took from a char t  from North Carol ina,  are both 

i n o r d i n a t e l y  high, much too high. They guarantee 100 percent 

used and useful  f o r  everything. It j u s t  makes the  numerator so 

l a rge  i n  the  used and useful equation. 

Q M r .  Biddy, i n  your general engineering prac t ice ,  

haven' t  you used a peak hour o r  peak f a c t o r  o f  two i n  other 

cases besides t h i s  case? 

A 

Q Yes, s i r .  

A Yes, I have, i n  designing water d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems, 

Have I used a peaking f a c t o r  o f  two? 

the  actual pipes and mains and even transmission l i n e s  i n  the 

ground. 

Q And why i s  i t  t h a t  you decided i n  t h i s  case not  t o  

use a peak f a c t o r  o f  two? 

A Well ,  you know, you have got t o  understand t h a t  we 

are t a l  k i ng  about components here. There i s one component 

which i s  your source o f  supply, t h a t  i s  your wel l  and your 

pump. Peak hour ly  f low doesn' t  apply t o  t h a t .  You know, no 

competent engineer would t e l l  you t h a t .  The DEP, I can t e l l  

you, r i g i d l y  enforces the  Ten-State Standards. Now, i f  you 

wanted t o  go way beyond t h e i r  standards, I d o n ' t  know anybody 
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design t h a t  wel l  f o r  a peak 

ow based on these o l d  

standards t h a t  both Mr. Redemann and Mr. Seidman have quoted. 

But, the second component i s  the treatment f a c i l i t i e s  

themselves, which var ies from j u s t  a ch lo r i na to r  and a tank up 

t o  aerat ion and storage tanks, and high service pumps and a l l  

the r e s t .  Another set  o f  r u l e s  by the  DEP apply there.  The 

only  place t h a t  the  peak hour ly  f low o r  the instantaneous f low 

appl ies when you are designing i s  t o  the pipes, t he  actual 

d i s t r i b u t i o n  system, and the  pump t h a t  gets i t  there,  which i s  

your high service pump. 

Q Thank you. Now, you have provided a breakdown o f  the 

used and useful percentages by system components, cor rec t?  

A Yes, I provided t h a t  i n  E x h i b i t  TLB-3. 

Q And t h a t  has been marked f o r  E x h i b i t  10 f o r  the  

purposes o f  the record. Can you please r e f e r  t o  Pages 14 and 

15 o f  your p r e f i l e d  testimony. 

A A l l  r i g h t .  

Q S t a r t i n g  a t  the  bottom o f  Page 14 a t  L ine 24 and 

cont inuing on t o  Page 15, here you are expla in ing why used and 

useful should be ca lcu lated f o r  each o f  the major water p lan t  

components, correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Can you f i r s t  exp la in ,  please, s i r ,  what the  term 

economies o f  scale means t o  you? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

306 

A W i l l  I exp la in  t h a t  before we look  a t  t h i s ?  

Q I f  you would, please. 

A 

Q Yes. 

A 

Is t h a t  what you are saying? 

Wel l ,  economies o f  scale i s  a f a c t o r  you may look  a t  

i n  some p ro jec ts  where you would i n s t a l l  a l a r g e r  i tem, 

whatever i t  might be, t h a t  may be, say, 50 percent l a r g e r  than 

you would have i n s t a l l e d ,  t h a t  you r e a l l y  needed, bu t  t h a t  i t  

on ly  costs 25 cents more, t h a t  i s  an economy o f  scale. And you 

see those k ind  o f  t h ings ,  o f  course. 

Q You have t e s t i f i e d  t h i s  af ternoon t h a t  you d i d n ' t  

apply an economies o f  sca le  f a c t o r  t o  any o f  your  used and 

useful  c a l c u l a t i o n  i n  t h i s  case, i s  t h a t  co r rec t?  

A I d i d  no t ,  no. 

Q Do you be l i eve  t h a t  prudency o f  a u t i l i t y ' s  

investment o r  economies o f  sca le should ever be fac to red  i n t o  

the  types o f  ca l cu la t i ons  t h a t  you make f o r  t h e  major p l a n t  

components t h a t  you have made i n  t h i s  case? 

A Well ,  these are e x i s t i n g  systems and you can hard ly  

make t h a t  ana lys is  on e x i s t i n g  systems t h a t  have been i n  the  

ground f o r  a long  t ime. 

o r i g i n a l l y  when they  were i n s t a l l e d .  

comparison o f  t he  s izes would have been, b u t  I d i d  no t  consider 

any economies o f  scale.  

sca le and have i n  r a t e  proceedings l i k e  t h i s  where a u t i l i t y  

I have no idea what they  cost  

I know roughly  what the  

I would have considered economies o f  
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comes i n  and says we are going t o  bui 1 d a 30 m i  11 ion-ga l  1 on per 

day treatment p lan t ,  and we want t o  do t h a t ,  although we only  

need 20, because i t  i s  going t o  cost a good deal less 

propor t ionate ly .  And we have examined, I have examined t h a t  

from a standpoint o f  an economy o f  scale. And t h a t  i s  where 

t h a t  p roper ly  l i e s  i s  i n  something you are going t o  do, you 

i t  was a good s i t u a t i o n  or not .  

f o r  both the  u t i l i t y  and the 

t i s  a l l  one-sided f o r  the u t i l i t y  

those economies o f  scale t o  

I n  would weigh t h a t  t o  see i f  

t h a t  case i t  would be good 

ratepayers. I n  t h i s  case 

i f  you were going t o  apply 

ex i  s t i  ng f a c i  1 i t i e s  . 
any o f  

Q Thank you. On your Exh b i t  TLB-3, Composite E x h i b i t  

1 0 ,  which i s  your summary o f  used and useful  ca lcu la t ions ,  you 

have made several component adjustments and p a r t i c u l a r l y  t o  

source o f  supply and pumping, correct? 

A 

Q Yes, s i r .  On t h i s  Exh ib i t  TLB-3 you have made 

Could you repeat your question, please. 

several component adjustments , i s  t h a t  cor rec t ,  and 

p a r t i c u l a r l y  t o  source o f  supply and pumping? 

A I have ca lcu lated the used and useful percentages. I 

d o n ' t  know what you mean by adjustments. 

used and useful percentage adjustments f o r  each component i n  

TLB-3, yes. 

I have ca lcu lated 

Q Yes, t h a t  i s  what I mean. 

A Yes, I have. 
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A Yes. 
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t y  have 

YOU 

Q And would t h a t  have caused the  we l ls  t o  be c loser  t o  

100 percent used and useful then? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you consider the  s ize  o f  the  d i s t r i b u t i o n  and 

col  1 ec t ion  1 i nes i n s t a l  1 ed when you cal  cul  ated used and useful ? 

A No. When you ca l cu la te  used and useful  f o r  

d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems, i t  has been a longstanding p o l i c y  o f  the  

Commission t o  compare connected ERCs t o  t o t a l  ava i lab le  ERCs. 

So the  sizes are there,  they are i n  the  ground, they are what 

they are. 

systems where I sa id  we shou ldn ' t  g ive  f i r e  f low, they are not  

adequate, they are very small and undersized. But, i n  general, 

I d i d  not consider the  s izes o f  t he  pipes i n  the  ground. 

I n  most cases they are adequate. I n  those two 

Q Doesn't the  DEP, t he  AWWA, and the Ten-State 

Standards have recommended s izes f o r  d i s t r i b u t i o n  and 

col 1 ec t ion  1 i nes? 

A Yes. 

Q But you d i d n ' t  e l e c t  t o  take a look a t  what those 

sizes were when you ca lcu la ted  used and usefu l?  

A Well, the  minimum s i ze  sewer l i n e  i s  8 inches i n  the  

road, and I bel ieve  t h i s  system i s  supposed t o  have 8 - i n c h  
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sewers i n  the road. Now, from what I know, from the pressure 

e x i s t i n g  i n  the  system, the d i s t r i b u t i o n  system p ip ing  does 

meet the minimum pressure requirements which i s  20 pounds per 

square inch a t  the end o f  the l i n e .  However, I d o n ' t  know 

q u i t e  what you mean by - -  when you say I d i d n ' t  consider them, 

I d o n ' t  know how you would consider them from a standpoint o f  

s ize  as i t  re la tes  t o  used and usefu l .  Unless there i s  some 

new r u l e ,  I have no idea what i t  i s .  

Q You say there i s  a minimum d i s t r i b u t i o n  pressure 

ru le?  

A Yes. 

Q DEP r u l e ,  r i g h t ?  

A Yes. 

Q What i s  the minimum d i s t r i b u t i o n  pressure required by 

DEP? 

A 

Q 

below tha t?  

A 

20 pounds per square inch. 

Can you t e l l  me what happens when the  pressure drops 

Well, you know, i t  gets very weak and very feeble 

water f low. Twenty i s  no t  rea l  good. I have been a t  places 

where they had 20 pounds o f  pressure on the  end o f  the l i n e .  

In the past,  back when they used t o  do a l l  o f  these Farmer's 

Home systems, t h a t  i s  t he  way they were designed, t h a t  i s  the 

way Farmer's Home wanted them designed, where they telescope 

down t o  a two- inch l i n e  a t  the  very end and s t r e t c h  them out  as 
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l i n e  you had a very low pressure. Now, when i t  gets be 

t h a t ,  i t  j u s t  keeps ge t t i ng  lower, and lower, and lower 

f i n a l l y  the  f low qu i t s .  

Q Are you aware o f  whether any o f  UIF 's  systems 
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f a r  as they would go t o  get water t o  a l l  the  r u r a l  areas. 

o f  the 

ow 

u n t i  1 

invo lved i n  t h i s  r a t e  case had any water pressure prob 

dur ing the  t e s t  year? 

A Not t h a t  I am aware o f ,  no. 

Q Regarding f i r e  f low now, do you be l ieve  t h a t  

f o r ,  I forgo t  how many they were, bu t  

two we discussed ear l  i e r  d i d  no t  have 

coverage, even though they had f i r e  f 

the f r o n t  o f  the  development, bu t  the  

ems 

the 

u t i l i t y  should be made t o  t e s t  i t s  f i r e  hydrants before f i r e  

f low can be considered used and usefu l?  

A Well, as a matter o f  f a c t ,  they have. And by 

i n te r roga to ry  and production o f  document request , I received 

those t e s t s  and v e r i f i e d  t h a t  a l l  bu t  two o f  the  systems t h a t  

they were c la iming indeed had f i r e  f low. So, they were f i n e  

a l l  bu t  two, and those 

enough f i r e  hydrant 

ow a t  a hydrant o r  two a t  

vast  m a j o r i t y  o f  the 

development had no f i r e  f low. So we d o n ' t  be l ieve  i t  i s  f a i r  

t o  the ratepayers t o  c a l l  i t  f i r e  f low when i t  doesn' t  e x i s t  

but  on a t i n y  percentage o f  t he  development. 

Q I s  there any PSC requirement t h a t  you are aware o f ,  

whether i t  be a r u l e  o r  a p o l i c y  pronouncement i n  an order t h a t  
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provides t h a t  f i r e  hydrants have t o  be tested before f i r e  f low 

w i l l  be considered i n  the used and useful consideration? 

A Well, I don ' t  know. I f  there i s  no t ,  i t  should be. 

But I ' m  not  aware t h a t  the  PSC has a r u l e .  

Q Regarding the water p lan t ,  i f  we have a p l a n t  t h a t  

cannot meet maximum day f low requirements, i s  i t  t r u e  t h a t  

another p rac t i ca l  r e s u l t  could be t h a t  the d i s t r i b u t i o n  system 

probably would 1 ose pressure? 

A It could. It could. And i f  i t  was g r e a t l y  lower 

than the  needs out  i n  the  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system, probably what 

would happen i s  you would j u s t  have weak pressure i n  the  system 

and you would s t a r t  g e t t i n g  a l o t  o f  pressure complaints coming 

i n .  

Q Now, I bel ieve you have t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  you have 

counted the  number o f  po ten t i a l  l o t s  i n  each o f  t h e  u t i l i t y ' s  

serv ice areas, i s  t h a t  cor rec t?  

A I ' m  sorry ,  repeat the  question. 

Q Did you t e s t i f y  t h a t  you have counted the  number o f  

po ten t i a l  l o t s  i n  each o f  t he  u t i l i t y ' s  serv ice areas? 

I d i d  t h a t  based on the  service area maps t h a t  were A 

furnished t o  us. The f i r s t  se t  was not  very good and you 

cou ldn ' t  t e l l  a whole l o t  about them. We asked f o r  accurate 

maps o f  t h e i r  system. F i n a l l y  we d id  get maps t h a t  we could 

see each and every l o t ,  which ones were occupied, which ones 

were no t .  And, yes, t h a t  i s  the  way I determined the  t o t a l  
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avai lab le ERCs. They a c t u a l l y  colored up f o r  me the  number o f  

ERCs t h a t  were connected. And, o f  course, i n  the  Schedule F o f  

the MFRs you can f i n d  the  t o t a l  ERCs, as w e l l .  So, t h a t  i s  the 

way I determined those two quant i t ies .  

Q And I bel ieve  you t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  you made an 

inspect ion t r i p  t o  Marion, P ine l las ,  Pasco and Seminole 

Counties, cor rec t ,  and personal 1 y inspected e i g h t  o f  the 

u t i l i t y ' s  l a r g e r  water systems and four o f  the  wastewater 

sys tems? 

A Right .  That i s  exac t ly  r i g h t .  Twelve systems. 

Q Did you v i s u a l l y  inspect the serv ice areas by d r i v i n g  

through the subdiv is ions and down each o f  the  s t ree ts  t h a t  the  

u t i  1 i t y  provides serv i  ce t o ?  

A Well,  I c a n ' t  say I went down each s t r e e t .  I went 

through and d i d  a cursory examination o f  t h e  serv ice area, yes. 

Q Did you n o t i c e  whether some o f  t he  customers have 

t h e i r  own wel l  and sep t i c  tanks? 

A I d i d  no t  go i n t o  t h a t  d e t a i l .  I d i d  no t  get out  and 

go behind the  homes and so on and check t h a t .  

Q I have some questions f o r  you about i n f i l t r a t i o n  and 

i n - f l o w .  You say on Page 8 o f  your testimony, and t h i s  i s  on 

Lines 3 through 5, b a s i c a l l y  t h a t  the normally accepted method 

f o r  ca l cu la t i ng  I/I i s  t o  a l low a c e r t a i n  amount o f  

i n f i l t r a t i o n  based on the  length  and diameter o f  the  sewer 

c o l l e c t i o n  pipe, cor rec t?  
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A That i s  cor rec t ,  yes. 

Q Do you know o f  any other  methods t h a t  are used f o r  

ca l cu la t i ng  I/I allowances besides t h a t  one? 

A Well, as I have postulated i n  my testimony before I 

got the sewer quan t i t i es  on Ravenna Park, I was proposing an 

approximate value, a l i m i t a t i o n  o f  al lowable o f  10 percent o f  

the t o t a l  water sold. That i s  an approximate r u l e  o f  thumb. 

But the  recognized Ten-State Standards and water pol 1 u t i o n  

contro l  federat ion ru les  are a c e r t a i n  amount o f  gal lons per 

day times the  inch  o f  diameter o f  sewer times the  mi les o f  

sewer. 

Q On Page 8 o f  your testimony a t  Lines 5 through 7, you 

s ta te  t h a t  i n  t h i s  case the  u t i l i t y  d i d  no t  f u rn i sh  sizes o f  

c o l l e c t i o n  mains o r  reasonable maps t o  determine the  quan t i t y  

o f  sewer lengths.  Therefore, i n  the absence o f  t h i s  

informat ion,  I considered a l l  I/I above 10 percent as being 

excessive. 

Does t h i s  testimony change because o f  the f a c t  t h a t  

you revised your E x h i b i t  TLB-6, what has been marked f o r  

i dent i  f i cat ion  as E x h i b i t  11? 

A It changes inso fa r  as the  Ravenna Park system i s  

concerned. I ' v e  got good quan t i t i es  there,  I assume. I take 

these quan t i t i es  a t  face value, i f  the  u t i l i t y  quotes them t o  

me, t h a t  t h e y ' r e  t rue .  

saw them i n  Mr. Redemann's testimony. He got them by 

I f  those quan t i t i es  are good - -  I f i r s t  
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i n te r rogatory  from the u t i l i t y ,  as I understand i t . I d i d n ' t  

receive t h a t ,  bu t  when I f i n a l l y  got i t  I used t h a t  f o r  the 

Ravenna Park system. But t he  other  systems I s t i l l  held t o  the 

10 percent r u l  e. 

Q Why d i d  you choose 10 percent instead o f  15,  o r  20, 

o r  something higher? 

A Well, i t  i s  a r u l e  o f  thumb t h a t  I f i r s t  heard about 

I have heard i t  along i n  school many years ago, 40 years ago. 

through the years. 

general use. And as i t  turned ou t  i t  was f a r  more l e n i e n t  t o  

the u t i 1  i t y  than i t  should have been, because i t  was nowhere - - 

i t  was on ly  about th ree - fou r ths  o f  what Mr. Redemann computed 

based on h i s  500-gal lon-per-day r u l e ,  and i t  was way less  than 

t h a t  compared t o  my 200-gal lon r u l e  t h a t  I have done on t h i s  

revised e x h i b i t .  So a 10 percent value i s  u l t i m a t e l y  f a i r  t o  

the  u t i l i t y ,  i f  t h a t  i s  a l l  you have t o  go by. 

Q 

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  i t  i s  something t h a t  i s  i n  

Can you provide a reference t o  any engineering design 

manual t h a t  ind ica tes  t h a t  I/I o f  over 10 percent i s  

unreasonable? 

A No, I honestly d o n ' t  have my design book from 1963 a t  

Georgia Tech. 

whatever. I d o n ' t  have t h a t  book. As I remember i t , we d i d  i n  

t h a t  c lass discuss the i n f i l t r a t i o n  and i n - f l o w  and t h a t  10 

percent was a reasonable number. 

t e l l  you the t r u t h .  

It probably, you know, wore ou t ,  o r  got o l d ,  o r  

It i s  probably low now, t o  

It i s  probably c loser  t o  15 percent, 20 
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percent maybe. 

Q With respect t o  your revised E x h i b i t  TLB-6, marked as 

E x h i b i t  11, Commissioner Deason asked you a question concerning 

how you a r r i ved  a t  t h a t  5 percent f o r  a l lowable i n - f l o w .  And 

can you t e l l  us whether the  Commission has ever used t h a t  5 

percent before? 

A I d o n ' t  know whether they have o r  no t .  I don ' t  know. 

I have not  examined a l l  o f  t h e i r  cases t o  f i n d  out .  I don ' t  

know. 

Q Okay. As p a r t  o f  your engineering analysis,  d i d  you 

determine the  type o f  p ipe as wel l  as the  s i ze  o f  p ipe t h a t  the 

company has i n  t h e i r  c o l l e c t i o n  system? 

A General sizes o f  p ipe, I determined. Types o f  pipe, 

I had read t h a t  they had a good b i t  o f  v i t r i f i e d  c lay  pipe, and 

from the age o f  the  system I would assume so. Any newer pipe 

would probably be PVC pipe, because everybody has q u i t  l a y i n g  

v i t r i f i e d  c lay  p ipe several years ago. To t h a t  extent on ly ,  I 

d i d  f i n d  out .  

Q Did you take t h a t  i n t o  account i n  your engineering 

analysis? 

A Well, as I e a r l i e r  t e s t i f i e d  over and over t o  Mr. 

Wharton, we be l ieve  t h a t  any p ipe t h a t  was reasonably 

maintained ought t o  meet somewhere close t o  t h i s  200. 

wouldn' t  be h ide bound t o  200 gal lons per minute. 

around the 200 gal lons per minute. That i s  a p r e t t y  s t r i ngen t  

I 

Somewhere 
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requ rement, and tha t  i s  f o r  new sewers. But i f  the u t i l i t y  

kept t he  system maintained and t i g h t ,  and j u s t  d i d n ' t  l e t  i t  

go, you could approximate t h a t  200. 

Q For each o f  the wastewater c o l l e c t i o n  systems t h a t  

you be l ieve  have an i n f i l t r a t i o n  and i n - f l o w  problem, do you 

know what type o f  pipe i s  i n  the ground? 

A Honestly, no. Other than j u s t  the general what I 

have heard here today t e s t i f y i n g  and what I have read i n  some 

o f  the  case mater ia ls.  

c o l l e c t i o n  system t o  determine t h a t  myself. 

Let  me r e f e r  you back, please, s i r ,  t o  Page 8 o f  your 

I d i d  not  get down and examine the 

Q 
testimony again. And you ' re  t e s t i f y i n g  t h a t  the  excessive 

amount o f  I/I should be used t o  reduce the operat ion cost o f  

pumping wastewater and t o  the  cost o f  purchased wastewater 

treatment, correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And you conclude t h a t  t h i s  method o f  account 

the excess I/I i s  reasonable? 

A It seems reasonable t o  me. And you have got 

understand I ' m  not  an accountant, so i t  should be appl 

ng f o r  

t o  

ed t o  

whatever cost  factors  there are i n  moving the  wastewater from 

the home t o  the treatment p lan t .  And I t h i n k  those are the 

basic ones f o r  the pumping and e l e c t r i c i t y ,  the cost o f  the 

purchased treatment i t s e l  f . 

Q Can you explain,  please, why you be l ieve  t h i s  method 
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t o  be reasonable? 

A The accounting method? 

Q Yes, s i r .  

A It j u s t  seems reasonable t o  me t h a t  any - - we l l ,  i f  

you have excess and you i d e n t i f y  a ce r ta in  amount as excess, i f  

i t  costs you X d o l l a r s  per thousand gal lons t o  t ranspor t  and 

t r e a t  t h a t  sewage, then I t h i n k  p ropor t i ona l l y  i t  ought t o  be 

reduced by t h a t .  

engineering mind i t  i s .  

t o  be. 

Q 

I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  very reasonable. To my 

I am not  an accountant and d o n ' t  c la im 

Did you consider any other accounting methods before 

concluding t h a t  t h i s  method - -  
A No, I d i d  not.  

Q - - was reasonable? 

A I d i d  not.  

Q Concerning system growth, you s ta te  on Page 8 o f  your 

testimony t h a t  you appl ied the  Commission's r u l e  on growth f o r  

both p o s i t i v e  and negative system growth, i s  t h a t  cor rec t?  

A That i s  correct .  

Q And you used negative growth on th ree  water systems 

and on one wastewater system, r i g h t ?  

A That i s  cor rec t .  

Q What are the reasons f o r  your use o f  negative growth 

i n  these systems? And i f  your reasons d i f f e r ,  we can go 

one-by-one. I f  your reasons are the  same f o r  a l l  o f  them, you 
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can t e l l  me i n  one answer. 

A There i s  a f i ve -yea r  s ta tu to ry  requirement. Excuse 

me. 

Q Sure. 

A Okay. 

Q Can you t e l l  me what your reasons are f o r  

recommending a negative growth f o r  those systems t h a t  I 

ment i oned? 

A Well ,  i t  j u s t  seems t o  me, and a f t e r  discussing i t  

w i t h  the at torneys a t  OPC, t h a t  i f  the s t a t u t e  i s  t o  have any 

weight i t  must c u t  both ways. Years ago OPC opposed any margin 

reserve a t  a l l .  It j u s t  f e l t  l i k e  the customers, you know, the  

sizes ought t o  be exac t l y  what the customers need. A t  t h a t  

t ime the  Commission was a l lowing about 12 months f o r  l i n e s  and, 

I t h i n k ,  18 months growth per iod f o r  treatment f a c i l i t i e s .  

Shor t l y  t he rea f te r ,  and t h i s  has been w i t h i n  the  l a s t  e igh t  o r  

ten  years, the  l e g i s l a t u r e  passed a l a w  t h a t  requi res t h a t  i n  

your used and useful  ca l cu la t i on  t h a t  you inc lude a f i ve -yea r  

growth fac to r  f o r  the demand o f  the  system. So, i f  growth i s  

negative, i t  seems t o  me, and the attorneys agreed t h a t  i t  

ought t o  be subtracted as wel l  as added i f  i t  i s  increasing. 

Q Do you know why these p a r t i c u l a r  systems are 

experiencing negative growth? 

A We1 1 , i n  one case I do. They went ou t  and so ld  o f f  

p a r t  o f  the system. 
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Q Which case i s  t h a t ,  Mr. Biddy? 

A They so ld o f f  the Druid H i l l s  system, and l e t  me see 

i f  I can - -  (Pause.) Yes, I bel ieve i t  was the  Oakland Shores 

system t h a t  shows 4.5 percent negative growth averaged over the  

l a s t  f i v e  years. The f i r s t  system maps the u t i l i t y  furnished 

me had the  Druid H i l l s  system s t i l l  on the system. And I 

thought what i s  going on here, i t  doesn' t  match anything? And 

so they revised t h a t  map and c u t  the  Druid H i l l s  system o f f  and 

t o l d  me they had so ld  i t . 

Well, i f  they are going t o  s e l l  p a r t  o f  t h e i r  c l i e n t s  

t o  others,  t h e i  r customers, perhaps, you know, they should 

s u f f e r  the  consequences o f  such an act ion.  

Q Would you expect t he  negative growth t o  continue on a 

going- forward basis f o r  the  Oak1 and Shores system? 

A I d o n ' t  know. 

Q Do you know what the  reasons are f o r  the  negative 

growth i n  the  Weathersf ield Water System? 

A I d o n ' t  know. 

Q How about f o r  the  Weathersf ield Wastewater System, do 

you know? 

A Do not  know. 

Q 

A I do not  know. 

Q 

The Park Ridge Water System? 

Would you expect t he  negative growth t o  cont nue on a 

going-forward basis w i t h  respect t o  any o f  those systems? 
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A We1 1 , L i t t l e  Weki va, Park Ridge, Phi 11 i p s ,  Crystal 

Lake Systems, I computed t h a t  they were completely b u i l t  out  as 

far as pump, we l l ,  and treatment f a c i l i t i e s  were concerned. 

And each one o f  those has a very l i m i t e d  number o f  customers 

l i k e ,  you know, 75, say. I f  they lose one customer, t he  next 

year maybe they have got 74, and the next year they may have 

77, bu t  i t  i s  t h a t  k ind  o f  t h i n g  i n  those p a r t i c u l a r  systems. 

What about f o r  t he  systems t h a t  I mentioned t o  you, Q 
Weathersfield Water/Wastewater and Park Ridge Water, do you 

have any reason t o  expect t he  negative growth t o  continue on a 

going- forward basis f o r  those systems? 

A You know, I have no way t o  judge tha t .  I have no t  

made a populat ion study o r  growth study o f  t h a t  area, I j u s t  

d o n ' t  know. 

Q Do you know whether the  Commission has recognized a 

negative growth f a c t o r  i n  any other  cases t h a t  you are aware 

o f ?  

A I t h i n k  I was asked t h a t  a t  deposi t ion and I sa id  we 

may be breaking new ground, bu t  i t  seems f a i r  t o  me. 

Q Thank you. Would you please look a t  your P r e f i l e d  

Exh ib i t  TLB-3 again. This i s  p a r t  o f  Composite E x h i b i t  10 a t  

Page 4 f o r  the  Crownwood Subdiv is ion i n  Marion County. 

A What are you look ing  a t ?  

Q TLB-3. 

A Page 4? 
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Q I bel ieve so, l e t  me make sure. I may have the wrong 

page. For the Crownwood subdiv is ion i n  Marion County you have 

ava i lab le  ERCs o f  136 somewhere, do you remember where? 

A Yes, i t  i s  the  top  o f  Page 4 t h a t  you are r e f e r r i n g  

t o .  

Q Thank you. Yes, I see i t , too.  

l e c t i o n  system, avai lab le A Under the wastewater co 

ERCs, 136. Yes. 

Q Thank you. What i s  t he  

ERCs? 

source o f  t h i s  number o f  

A It i s  the system maps t h a t  I have, I have here 

somewhere t h a t  the u t i l i t y  furnished t o  me, and my going t o  the 

system and look a t  it. These systems are quadruplexes, o r  

maybe e igh t ,  even, although I have forgot ten,  bu t  they are set  

up i n  a very d e f i n i t e  pa t te rn  around a c i r c l e .  And there i s  - - 
i f  you count them, and the  ones t h a t  are no t  occupied, you come 

up w i t h  136 t o t a l  t h a t  could be served by the  pipes t h a t  are i n  

the ground, and the  e x i s t i n g  treatment p l a n t  t h a t  i s  there now, 

w i t h i n  the  capaci ty o f  t he  e x i s t i n g  p l a n t .  

the ava i lab le  ERCs o f  136 comes from. 

So, t h a t  i s  where 

Q Do you know whether there  were water and wastewater 

l i n e s  i n  place dur ing the  t e s t  year t o  serve 136 ERCs a t  

Crownwood? 

A Yes. Because o f  the  conf igura t ion  o f  the way they 

are l a i d  out i n  a c i r c l e ,  yes, they were. 
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Q How many ERCs can be served w i t h  the  e x i s t i n g  wa te r  

and wastewater l i n e s  i n  Crownwood, do you know? 

A I t h i n k  it i s  about t h a t  136. It would 

300 times t h a t  136, 300 gal lons per day, so t h a t  

40,000 gal lons a day, and t h a t  i s  the capaci ty o f  

So 136 i t  would serve. 

be roughly 

s about 

t h a t  p l  ant. 

MS. GERVASI: Thank you, s i r .  I have no fu r the r  

questions. 

THE WITNESS: A l l  r i g h t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Redi r e c t ?  

MR. REILLY: We have a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  r e d i r e c t .  One 

s e t  o f  r e d i r e c t  re la tes  t o  Revised TLB-6. Can I forego t h a t ,  

i f  you have something t o  say? 

MR. WHARTON: We w i l l  withdraw our ob ject ion.  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very we1 1 . 
MR. REILLY: So I w i l l  withdraw my r e d i r e c t  on t h a t .  

So j u s t  a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  r e d i r e c t .  

RED1 RECT EXAM1 NATION 

BY MR. REILLY: 

Q And i t  re la tes  t o  the  l i n e  o f  questioning, Mr. Biddy, 

concerning your ca l cu la t i on  o f  I/I f o r  Summertree. I t h i n k  

there was a l i n e  o f  questions t h a t  suggested you had not  

considered separately metered i r r i g a t i o n  use before applying 

your 80 percent water expected t o  be returned t o  the p lan t .  Do 

you remember t h a t  1 i n e  o f  questioning? 
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A Yes, I do. 

Q My question t o  you i s  d i d  you subtract  i r r i g a t i o n  use 

from t o t a  water sold before applying your 80 percent? 

A Yes, I d id .  

Q 

A I took the amount o f  i r r i g a t i o n  water, 23 m i l l i o n  

And how d i d  you go about doing tha t?  

gal lons,  and subtracted t h a t  from the t o t a l  sales o f  45 m i l l i o n  

gal lons,  and t h a t  gave me 22 m i l l i o n  gal lons o f  water so ld t o  

wastewater customers. I took 80 percent o f  t h a t  water as the 

water t h a t  was returned t o  the sewer. 

Q Do you have an e x h i b i t  t h a t  ou t l i nes  these 

computations t h a t  you d id?  

A 

Q That you j u s t  described. 

A Yes. That i s  number one on Exh ib i t  TLB-6. It shows 

That out1 ines those computations? 

the t o t a l  wastewater t rea ted  being 23 m i  11 i o n  gal 1 ons, the 

t o t a l  water sold t o  account f o r  the wastewater customers as 22 

m i l l i o n  gal lons.  These were numbers t h a t  I received by 

in te r rogatory  from the u t i l i t y .  

MR. REILLY: No f u r t h e r  r e d i r e c t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Exhib i ts? I bel i eve we have 

Exh ib i ts  10, 11 and 12. 

MR. REILLY: And we would l i k e  t o  move those e x h i b i t s  

i n t o  the record. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any object ion? Hearing no 
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object ion,  show t h a t  Exh ib i t s  1 0 ,  11 and 12 are admitted. 

(Exh ib i ts  10, 11, and 12 admitted i n t o  the  record.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, M r .  Biddy. 

We are going t o  conclude f o r  t h i s  evening. And j u s t  

l e t  me express, again, the des i re  t o  t r y  t o  conclude tomorrow. 

It would be e f f i c i e n t  and c e r t a i n l y  would cu t  down on expenses 

f o r  a l l  p a r t i e s  invo lved i f  we can do tha t .  We would l i k e  t o  

s t a r t  early, however there  are  a number o f  appointments t h a t  

have been scheduled f o r  tomorrow morning, so we cannot s t a r t  

u n t i l  9:30, bu t  we w i l l  begin promptly a t  9:30 i s  our 

an t i c ipa t i on .  

I s  there anything we need t o  discuss before we 

adjourn f o r  t he  evening? 

MS. GERVASI: Not t h a t  I am aware o f .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Hearing none, then, we w i  11 

stand i n  adjournment u n t i l  9:30 tomorrow. 

(The hearing adjourned a t  5:12 p.m.) 
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